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M & R CONCRETE FINISHING, INC.
MARLON SELVA
17657 SW 142 COURT
MIAMI, FL 33177
305.297.8541

March 28, 2006

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Re: M & R CONCRETE FINISHING, INC.
P03000036655

To Whom It May Concern,
As per my telephone conversation with your office, with this letter I am asking
that the penalty please be waived for the corporation. We did not receive notification in 2dds~
20, the mail, so thank you in advance for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Marlon Selva

Prgsident



